Public Document Pack

:;»ii

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Forsyth, Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Cormie, Delaney,
Graham, Grant, Len Ironside CBE, Kiddie, MacGregor, Malik, Malone and
Townson.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 11 November 2013

LICENSING COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING COMMITTEE are requested to meet in
Committee Room 2 - Town House on TUESDAY, 19 NOVEMBER 2013 at 10.00 am.

JANE G. MACEACHRAN
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION

There are none at present

MINUTES AND INFORMAL BUSINESS

1.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 17 September 2013 (Pages 5 - 22)

1.2 Minute of Meeting of Taxi Consultation Group of 4 June 2013 (Pages 23 -
26)

1.3 Informal Business Statement (Pages 27 - 28)

2 APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS (Pages
29 - 30)




2.1

2.2

23

24

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

29

210

211

212

213

214

2.15

2.16

217

2.18

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 35 St Machar Drive
(Pages 31 - 36)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 1A Orchard Place
(Pages 37 - 42)

Renewal of a Market Operator Licence - Scorpion GB Ltd, Castlegate
(Pages 43 - 44)

Grant of a Late Hours Catering Licence - Adie's (Pages 45 - 46)

Variation of a Late Hours Catering Licence - China Kingdom (Pages 47 -
48)

Grant of a Street Trader Licence - Feng Lan Huang (Pages 49 - 50)

Grant of a Street Trader Licence - Linda Gilmour (Pages 51 - 52)

Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence - Mounir Boussag (Pages 53 - 54)

Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence - Florin Georgian Machedon (Pages 55 -
56)

Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence - Roy Norman Bremner (Pages 57 - 58)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Dyce Cabs Ltd (Pages 59 - 60)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - David Adams Nelson (Pages 61 - 62)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - City Wide Taxis Ltd (Pages 63 - 64)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Michael Larkins (Pages 65 - 66)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Oldmill Motors (Pages 67 - 68)

Renewal of a Private Hire Car Licence - Paul West (Pages 69 - 70)

Renewal of a Private Hire Car Licence - Dixon Pacitti (Pages 71 - 72)

Renewal of a Private Hire Car Licence - lan Shearer (Pages 73 - 74)

REPORTS



3.1 Taxi Fare Review - CG/13/036 (Pages 75 - 104)

COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT

4.1 Committee Business Statement (Pages 105 - 106)

APPLICATIONS TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE IN TERMS OF THE DATA
PROTECTION ACT 1998 - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS

51 Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

52 Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

5.3 Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

54 Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

5.5 Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

5.6 Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

5.7 Renewal of a Private Hire Car Licence
5.8 Grant of a Window Cleaner Licence

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark
Masson, tel. 52(2989) or e-mail mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk


http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2.3

Mr. C. Heslop

Aberdeen City Council,
Licensing Team,
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 6 L1S
Marischal College
Aberdeen

AB10 1AQ

01.10.13

Dear Sirs,

Castlegate Market Friday/Saturday Operators Licence

I am writing to object to the renewal of the above licence.

My grounds for objection are twofold. Firstly, the current licence holder has
failed to exhibit the required notice of application to renew the licence and
secondly, for a significant part of the three years that the current operator has
held the licence, there has never been a proper market on the site. For the
most part the only two traders to have attended are a butcher's van and a
clothing stall.

I am a spokesman for, and member of, an Aberdeen based consortium that is
willing to apply for a three day market operator’s licence (Friday, Saturday and
Sunday) at Castlegate, We contend that a regular, properly convened and
well organised event on one, and occasionally more, of the three days is what
the area and the citizens of Aberdeen deserve. Scorpion Ltd has consistently
failed to deliver this.

Yﬁrs jniiely,
Chris Heslop

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda ltem 2.4

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

7 August 2013 POL]CE

Your Ref: SCOTLAND

Our Ref:  AVRU/SID23534/0629/13

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council
Legal and Democratic Services

Aberdeen City Division
Queen Street

Aberdeen
Corporate Governance AB10 17A
Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College
Broad Street 01224 306472
ABERDEEN
AB10 1AB

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982
APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A LATE HOURS CATERING LICENCE
ADIE'S, 62-64 BEDFORD ROAD, ABERDEEN, AB24 3LP

Dear Sir

| refer to the above application which is for the grant of a Late Hours Catering
Licence to allow the sale and consumption of cold food and drinks off the premise
between the hours of 2300 and 0500 Mondays to Sundays inclusive.

At present the premises is open from 0700 until 2200 hours seven days per week.
It is situated in a mainly residential street and occupied the ground floor of a
tenement block on the corner of Bedford Road and Sunnyside Road, Aberdeen.
There are 2 residential properties above the premises.

The Licensing Committee report CG/10/059, dated 2 June 2010, where the last
formal discussion relating to the operating hours of Late Hours Catering premises
are minuted, stipultes that the current operating hours for Late Hours Catering
premises outwith the city centre are 0000 hours, seven days a week (except for
some garages and supermarkets which are licensed to close at 05:00).

The applicant premises, which is outwith the city centre, could not be considered
either of the exceptions given, therefore any grant of a Late Hours Catering
Licence applied for is outwith the Licensing Committee's own guidelines.

If granted, a late Hours Catering Licence, and the 24 hour opening which will
accompany it will represent a material change to the operation of the applicants
premises and is likely to lead to an increase in public and noise nuisance and anti-
social behaviour, particularly for neighbouring residents.

| submit this observation for your attention when considering this application.

Yours faithfully

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Page 45



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

—

Martin Mackay
Chief Inspector

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Page 46



Agenda Iltem 2.5

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

15 August 2013 POLICE

Your Ref: SCOTLAND

Our Ref:  AVRU/SID24359/0738/13

Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Licensing)
Aberdeen City Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Business Hub 6, Level 1 South
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Division
Queen Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1ZA

01224 306472

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A LATE HOURS CATERING LICENCE
CHINA KINGDOM, 12-16 GUILD STREET, ABERDEEN, AB11 6NE

Dear Sir

| refer to the above application, which is for the variation of a Late Hours Catering
Licence in respect of the above premises, to allow the sale and consumption of hot
food and drinks both on and off the premises between the hours of 2300 and 0400
Mondays to Sundays inclusive, and intimate that in terms of section 3(1) of
Schedule 1 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 the Chief Constable
wishes to make the following objection.

At present, the premises are open from 2300 until 0200 hours seven days per
week.

It is situated in an area comprising of a number of commercial properties but also a
high number of residential flats. The premises occupy the ground level of a
building on the corner of Guild Street and Exchange Street, Aberdeen.

The Licensing Committee report CG/10/059, dated 2 June 2010, where the last
formal discussion relating to the operating hours of Late Hours Catering premises
are minuted, stipulates that the current operating hours for Late Hours Catering
premises within the city centre are 0300 hours Sunday to Thursday, and 0400
hours on Friday and Saturday evenings into Saturday and Sunday mornings.

The extension of hours requested will represent a material change to the operation
of the applicant's premises and is likely to lead to an increase in noise nuisance
and anti-social behaviour, particularly for neighbouring residents.

In respect of the application for the extension of hours to 0400 hours on Friday and
Saturday | have no adverse comment to make as it falls within the above
mentioned guidelines.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Page 47



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

In respect of the application to increase the hours to 0400 Sunday to Thursday
inclusive, on behalf of the Chief Constable, | object to the grant of this element of
the application as it falls out with the aforementioned guidelines.

Yours faithfully

E—

Martin Mackay
Chief Inspector

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Page 48



NOTICE TO BE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED IN VEHICLE

ABERDEEN
CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF ABERDEEN

LICENSING OF TAXIS AND PRIVATE HIRE CARS

Appendix 1

MAXIMUM CHARGES APPLICABLE TO HIRE OF TAXIS AND PRIVATE HIRE CARS FITTED WITH TAXI

Basic Tariff

METERS - WITH EFFECT FROM 19 DECEMBER 2011

(A) For the FIRST 950 yards
(B) For every additional 180.5 yards (Time Locked in Meter)

£2.40
£0.20

Extras

(A) Waiting
A sum calculated at the rate of £23.00 per hour.

(B) Surcharges
Surcharges 1 to 6 and 8 to 11 apply to all taxis and private hire cars fitted with a meter. Surcharge

7 applies only to hires commencing at the airport for taxis zoned to operate there).

(NB:

(1)

(2)

®)

(4)
®)

(6)

()

(8)

©)
(10)

(11)

For each hiring between 10pm on Mondays to Thursdays
inclusive and 8am the following day. (Time Locked in Meter)

For each hiring between 10pm on Friday and 8am on the
following Monday. (Time Locked in Meter)

For each hiring between 2am and 5am on Saturday and
Sunday mornings. (Time Locked in Meter)

For each hiring pre-booked.

For each hiring on the Spring, May Day, Midsummer and
Autumn holidays as follows:-

2012 — 16 April, 07 May, 09 July and 24 September
2013 — 22 April, 06 May, 08 July and 23 September

For each hiring between 10pm on 24 December and 5am on
27 December and between 10pm on 31 December and 5am
on 3 January. (Time Locked in Meter)

For each hiring commencing at the Airport.

For each hiring commencing at Aberdeen Railway Station.

A charge of £50 per incident of fouling a taxi.

Where more than four passengers carried.

Payment by debit or credit card.

£1.00

£1.00

£2.00

£1.00

£1.00

Add 50% to
basic tariff

£1.00

£0.50

Add 50% to

basic tariff plus
surcharges (excluding
surcharges 4,7 and 8)

Add 10% to
fare
Jane G MacEachran

Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Appendix 2

5.1 Development of Fare Formula

5.1 General

Following the review undertaken for Aberdeen City Council it is clear that any fare
formula derived for Aberdeen City Council should be:

. Easy to use;

. Transparent;

. Directly rated to the costs of operating a taxi; and
. Use easily obtainable data.

The existing formula has been used for a number of years to provide regular fare
reviews. The review of local authorities has highlighted that a number of other local
authorities measure fare increases through determining vehicle running costs year on
year. Although Aberdeen does currently incorporate vehicle running costs in its
calculation, we feel that amendments do need to be made to the existing formula.
This is because the existing formula as it stands:

. double counts insurance;
. is only based on ‘live’ mileage not total mileage; and
. the formula uses the ‘Aberdeen’ earnings value, not the UK value which is

most commonly used by other authorities.

The review of local authorities conducted demonstrated that as there is no one
recommended approach to increasing fare tariffs there are a range of methodologies
used. However we do feel that the current formula does need to be amended. We
are proposing that the current formula is amended to be more in line with the
authorities reviewed and reduce inaccuracies with double counting the cost of
insurance. We don’t propose to include the additional elements incorporated by the
London model as we don’t feel that London is comparable to Aberdeen. A major
element of running costs for London drivers is the cost of the Knowledge test — this is
not applicable to Aberdeen.

The index developed for use in Aberdeen based on the principles applied by other
local authorities, involves calculating the sum of two component parts, operating
costs and UK average national earnings, in a formula as follows:

CHANGE Index = CHANGE Costs + CHANGE Earnings

For the purposes of this report data has been obtained from December 2011 and
December 2012 in order to demonstrate how the formula works. The baseline data
may need to be changed to an earlier date should the authority wish to amend the
tariff i.e. the data could be changed to the date of the last review. We would
recommend that the review was conducted on an annual basis as this is generally
when the component data is produced.

The index is based on a simple spreadsheet and is easily updateable by the authority.
The output of the model is a percentage change between the two years running costs
— it is this percentage which could be applied to the fare tariff.

z71alcrow
Page 83



5.2

5.3

5.4

Summary of Findings

We believe that the model for assessing the cost changes should reflect owner-driver
operation, which is the type of operation that is predominant in Aberdeen. The
reviewed index proposed for Aberdeen City Council should include the following
elements:

. Vehicle Costs (inc. Vehicle Excise Duty);

. Parts;

. Tyres;

. Insurance;

. Servicing costs;

. Fuel;

. Licence fees; and

. Average Earnings (inc NI).

We have excluded social costs and the cost of the knowledge in this index in line with
other authorities outside of London including Manchester, Glasgow and Edinburgh.
There however remains a certain degree of difficulty in obtaining accurate data for
the component parts of the index due to the complex nature of assessing a ‘typical’
case with regards to taxi operation in the local market.

Ownership Issues

The main difficulty in assessing the costs associated with operating a taxi is selecting
what constitutes a “typical case”. There are a number of different ownership/operator
permutations. Each permutation affects the underlying economics of taxicab
operation.

The majority of taxi operators are self-employed owner-drivers i.e. they own and
operate the cab as a business from which they draw income, or salary, although this
is by no means the only way in which a taxi can be operated.

There are other possibilities that have different cost structures depending on the
number of drivers and the number of taxis operated, although the scope for
economies of scale is not great. We understand however that in Aberdeen the
majority is for owner/driver operation and thus in line with best practice we have
built up costs on this basis.

Cost Breakdown

Discussions with the Trade indicate that the annual mileage for a taxi driver in
Aberdeen is 48,000 miles. In order to qualify this fleet services were contacted and
asked to provide annual mileage figures based upon a random sample of vehicles.
This resulted in a figure of 28,000 miles per annum. Further consultation with the
trade has suggested that this value is too low. They are of the view that 35,000 miles
may be more representative of the average annual mileage. However, best practice is
to provide a fair and accurate figure for the average annual mileage based on
statistical evidence. Therefore, I recommend that a sample of 10% of taxis should be
used to work out an accurate average annual mileage to be included in the formula.
Should a higher mileage value be applied to the model this may have a negative

z71alcrow
Page 84



5.5

impact to the overall percentage change as the running costs will be spread over a
larger value, thereby reducing the cost per mile.

The following text analyses the assumptions and trends behind each of the operating
costs, and the way in which the data was obtained.

Vehicle Cost

Taxi buying behaviour is complex and influenced by a number of factors, all of which
make any objective assessment of the annual cost hard to achieve. There are a number
of permutations for the cost of ownership which produce significantly different
results. For example, a vehicle may be purchased under a hire-purchase deal, a lease
arrangement or a straight loan repayment. Moreover, there exists a choice of different
vehicles for use as taxis in Aberdeen, with different cost implications that apply to
different makes and models. For simplicity and due to the range of vehicle types in
Aberdeen we have simply included the cost of vehicle purchase based on a life span
of five years. It was felt that eight years as used by other authorities was not
reflective of the fleet in Aberdeen. Glasgow, Edinburgh and Manchester have used
eight years as a benchmark for a 100% purpose built fleet. We recognise that the
lifecycle for saloon vehicles and conversions is less than eight years and as such have
used a value of five years. This also represents the standard term of lease or hire
purchase of a vehicle from Cab Direct.

Drivers may choose to operate any vehicle that complies with Aberdeen City
Council’s specifications, as set out in its licensing policy, in terms of height, length
and seating capacity. The authority requires that all taxis are wheelchair accessible by
June 2017. At present some 48% of the fleet is comprised of fully accessible vehicles.
The remaining 52% comprise standard saloon, hatchback or estate cars (as opposed to
purpose-built hackney carriage vehicles, such as EuroTaxi or TX models).

In line with best practice the cost of the most prevalent vehicles in the fleet have been
used to derive costs. Basic models have been used in the costing as there is no
requirement for taxis to be ‘luxury” models by Aberdeen City Council.

Analysis of the vehicle fleet has highlighted that the most popular saloon vehicle
used by the trade is a Ford Mondeo. This has therefore been assumed as a vehicle
‘typical” of local market operation. For the purposes of the index the basic diesel
model has been assumed, with a value at new of £20,195 (on the road price advised
by Ford). Consultation with the trade has indicated that drivers are most likely
obtain their saloon vehicles from Cab Direct rather than the local Ford Dealership.
Therefore for an accurate reflection of the cost to the trade we feel that all vehicle cost
data should be derived from Cab Direct year on year.

Analysis of the accessible fleet has identified the Fiat Doblo to be the most popular
accessible vehicle. However it is our understanding that the latest Doblo model is not
suitable as a wheelchair accessible taxi. Therefore we have chosen the second most
popular vehicle — Peugeot Partner/Premier. The model meeting Aberdeen City
Council’s vehicle specification has been priced by Cab Direct at £17,900.

In line with other authorities we have calculated the cost of purchasing both vehicles
and for depreciation purposes assumed a lifecycle of 5 years. This figure is applied to
both the Edinburgh and Glasgow indexes and has therefore been applied to
Aberdeen. It is our understanding that Aberdeen are moving to a 100% accessible

z71alcrow
Page 85



5.6

5.7

5.8

fleet by 2017. We would recommend that the formula is reviewed in 2017 in line with
the change of policy as this will have implications for the lifecycle of vehicles.

Parts

As with vehicle costs, quantification of precise figures for the replacement of parts is
difficult to estimate, since the parts required over the course of a year may be
expected to be dependent on the mileage covered, general wear and tear, the age of
the vehicle, the make and model of the vehicle, and general upkeep. Both Edinburgh
and Glasgow price a sample of parts on an annual basis. However given the wide
range of vehicles in Aberdeen this is a time consuming task for the authority.

To simplify this process and make it robust, we have examined motoring running
cost tables produced annually by the Automobile Association (the AA). These tables
are based on information sourced on the 60 top-selling vehicle models in each year,
representative of the wider UK market. A breakdown of motoring running costs is
provided in pence per mile, broken down by fuel type and the purchase price of the
vehicle when new. The figures may be used for a guide as to how much it is likely to
cost the average driver to run a car over the preceding 12 month period.

The replacement parts component of the motoring running cost tables includes the
cost of replacing those parts likely to need periodic replacement under normal
driving conditions, such as brake materials, oils, filters, bulbs, wipers and hoses.
Equivalent values in 2011 and 2012 were obtained (based on the vehicle type and
mileage assumptions previously presented), with the percentage change over the
course of the year calculated.

Since this methodology does not take into account the life of original parts, costs may
be assumed to be slightly overestimated when presented over the lifetime of the
vehicle. This may increase the fares. However, it is good practice as it reflects running
costs to the trade.

Tyres

The AA state that tyres should expect to last a minimum of 20,000 miles and therefore
we have assumed a life of 20,000 per tyre. The change in cost for replacement of tyres
has also been calculated using the AA’s motoring running cost tables for 2011 and
2012. 'Both Edinburgh and Glasgow indexes take tyres into consideration as part of
the ‘parts’ component. However due to the wide range of vehicles licensed in
Aberdeen this simplified method has been used.

As before, since this methodology does not take into account the life of the original
tyres, costs may be assumed to be slightly overestimated when presented over the
lifetime of the vehicle. This may increase the fares. However, it is good practice as it
reflects running costs to the trade.

Garage & Servicing — Premises

This component of the index represents the labour cost of undertaking any repair
work on the vehicle, including the replacement of parts. In line with best practice

! http://www.theaa.com/motoring_advice/running_costs/index.html

z71alcrow
Page 86



5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

pence per mile costs have again been obtained for 2011 and 2012 from review of the
respective motoring running cost tables produced by the AA2. Labour costs cover
normal servicing and parts replacement at a dealer, assuming average UK labour
rates. This data is readily available and transparent and therefore we propose it
should be used in Aberdeen.

Fuel

In line with best practice, fuel costs are also sourced from the AA’s motoring running
cost tables®. The values obtained are based on an average cost for diesel fuel
throughout the year. This makes the value less susceptible to periodic dramatic
changes in fuel prices that may occur on a week-by-week or month-by-month basis.

Insurance

The cost of insurance previously has been derived from information provided by the
trade. The 2011 data has been obtained from data provided in a 2011 committee
report. However for the purposes of future fare reviews we suggest that three actual
quotes are obtained with a ‘typical” driver agreed upon with the trade. This will
produce more accurate quotations and be more representative of the Aberdeen trade.
This method is applied in other authorities and as insurance costs vary according to
geographic location and age of driver, we propose it be applied in Aberdeen.
Analysis of the driver database identified that the current average driver is a 53 year
old male. It is recommended that best practice is to calculate the average driver age
using the age of all drivers. This calculation should be made at each fare review.
Discussion with the trade has suggested that 4 years no claims discount should be
applied to the quotes. We recommend that 4 years no claims discount is agreed as
the information was provided by a local taxi insurance agent.

Miscellaneous

Within this category we have included the cost of licences necessary to operate a taxi
in Aberdeen as advised by Aberdeen City Council.

We have also included the annual cost of vehicle excise duty*, assuming vehicle type
as per the previous assumptions. We have not chosen to include the cost of obtaining
a permit at the airport or the station — this is not a general cost incurred to all the
trade and therefore is excluded from the model.

Average National Earnings

Average national earnings in both 2011 and 2012 have been derived from figures
published by the Office of National Statistics in their Annual Survey of Hours and
Earnings statistical bulletin. The authorities reviewed identified that authorities
differ in their approach to measuring earnings. Glasgow uses the Scottish mean,

2 http://www.theaa.com/motoring_advice/running_costs/index.html
3 http://www.theaa.com/motoring_advice/running_costs/index.html

4 https://www.gov.uk/calculate-vehicle-tax-rates

z71alcrow
Page 87



Edinburgh uses the UK mean and Manchester uses the UK median®. =~ We would
recommend that the UK annual mean figures are applied to the formula in Aberdeen.
This has been applied successfully in Edinburgh and Manchester over a number of
years and uses publicly published data.

Data has been derived using the tables for Mean Annual Gross Earnings for the UK.
This was used as the trade felt that Aberdeen was unique from other Scottish cities
having a much higher level of average earnings. This is clear when reviewing
earnings — Aberdeen’s mean annual earnings are significantly higher than other
Scottish authorities. Using the UK average as opposed to the Scottish average will
take this into account, as will using the mean as opposed to the median. Although as
long as the same dataset is used every year any relevant earnings dataset could be
used. However are recommendation is to use the UK annual earnings for full time
employees.

In line with both Edinburgh and Glasgow we also recommend the need to include
Annual National Insurance costs. This is based on a Class 2 weekly worker

5 Manchester used the “‘mean’ value until the latest fare review in late 2012

6 ONS, ASHE 2012 Table 8.7a Annual pay

z71alcrow
Page 88



6 Cost Calculations and Conclusion

6.1 Calculating the Index

Example index cost calculations, shown in Table 6.1 below, outline sample annual
costs for each component in December 2011 and December 2012. Example values
have been used purely to give an indication of how the formula works. Also shown
is the percentage change over the course of the year and the contribution of each
component to the total increase. All values are based on an average mileage of xx,xxx
miles per year. This example has been used as best practice as to use the average
annual mileage derived from a sample of 10% of Aberdeen taxis’ annual mileage
from fleet services records.

6.2 Conclusions

Having reviewed the existing formula and undertaken the review of other authorities
it is clear that amendments to the existing formula is required. The existing formula
is somewhat outdated and does not accurately reflect the true running costs to the
trade.

The review of Scottish city authorities and English authorities of Manchester and
London has identified that it is best practice to calculate taxi fare reviews using either
the Retail Price Index or by an index attributed to the costs of running a taxi.

It is proposed that Aberdeen City Council adopts an index based formula to calculate
fare reviews. This is based upon best practice (Edinburgh, London, Glasgow and
Manchester), the data accurately reflects the actual costs of running a taxi and the
data is readily available thereby creating a much more transparent process. We
recommend that all of the datasets should be from fixed official sources, such as ONS,
AA, Cab Direct” and averages from data recorded by the local authority. Figures
should not be based on estimates from the trade on a year by year basis as this may
lead to fare increases that do not accurately reflect the costs and which will
undermine the purpose of creating an equitable fare formula that can be relied upon
year on year to produce an accurate taxi fare based on running costs.

6.3 Recommendations

We recommend that Aberdeen City Council introduce an index based formula to
review taxi fares as set out in this report. This is based upon Halcrow’s review of best
practice and consultation with the trade and officers. We also recommend that this
review is carried out on an annual basis, which is in line with Manchester, Glasgow
and Dundee. This is also in line with the time requirements of Section 17 of the Civil
Government Act. The fare review can be carried out annually as the ONS and AA
data is produced annually. The fare review process should be simpler as the formula
can be fixed as agreed by the trade and the licensing authority and used each year
with the current datasets input to the formula. There should be no requirement for

7 Cab Direct is a supplier of taxis to the Aberdeen trade

z71alcrow
Page 89



negotiation of figures between the authority and the trade. For illustrative purposes
Table 6.1 sets out how the index would work in practice.

Table 6.1 Example Index Cost Calculations

Component in Index

Annual Cost
December 2011

Annual Cost
December 2012

% Change 2011-
2012

Vehicle cost £2,300 £2,500 8.7%
Replacement parts £619 £703 13.57%
Tyres £375 £456 21.64%
Garaging & servicing — labour £1,002 £944 -5.87%
Fuel £3,220 £3,640 13.04%
Insurance £900 £1,100 22.2%
Miscellaneous £305 £320 4.92%
Total operating costs £8,721 £9,663 9.74%
Average national earnings £27,976 £29,403 5.10%
National Insurance £350 £450 1.29%
Total index costs £37,047 £39,516 6.7%

As the last fare review was conducted in 2011 we recommend that data from 2011 is
accepted as the baseline for the initial application of the formula. Given that the
existing formula used AA motoring costs data from 2011 to determine the fare
increase we propose that the change index can be directly applied to the current fare

tariff.

Page 90

z71alcrow




18sa1a [

13IWald j08bnad [9POIN PUE EW
gl = ——d] : !

IIYBA

B
09pUO pJoJ

€1L0Z BUN[* M31AdY aled
¢ X|puaddy

Page 91



10211 qeD pue plo4 Aq papinoid (peos ay; uo) aoud mau je sseyoind

ejeQ a2.nog pue suopdunssy
89'818'€3 1809 [enuuy
[re9 [ sbeieay pawyblom] _€60°6L3 | abeJaAy pajubIsm|
00l
082S o113 3 002°6583 [T 006°L13 | Janwaig | j08bnad [4
0951 0€3 0 orL0s0°L3 | 2S G61°0z3 | oapuoy | piog !
pueg xe|
3509 CLITF]
abeIoAY feyol (193 40 % aseyaing aew Abajeng
L1-930
8901L9€3 1500 [enuuy
96 abesoay paybiam]  £50°8L3 | abesany paybiam|
00l
0009 szl 3 002°6583 8V 006°2L3 [ s91wald | jo8bnad Z
0951 0E 0 0v1'9v63 s G61'813 | 0apuon | piojg !
pueg xe|
3S0) - anld
oBRIoAY lelol  [1931 30 % aseyoing aen Abajeng
gl-unp
%ES 0L [9°62 ¥'89 Xe|
%G G- L19'€3 | 618°e3 [ 10D 2oysA
£10Z-11L0Z [€10Z 350D [LLOZ 350D
abueyn % | fenuuy | [enuuy
1S0D S|oIYsA

€L0Z 2UN M3IASY asey

Page 92



91w Jad asuad ui $)s02
Bujuuny sued juawaoe|day

110z | $1800 .w:touos_ YV :83inog

[sizz | 1283 | ceo3

€102 350D
fenuuy

LLOZ 10D
lenuuy

£10Z 2UN[ MaIADY die]

Page 93



ETFER
aouad c_ s1500 Bujuuni sauh]

%eEvE | goe3 | owy | el

€102 350D | LLOZ 350D
|enuuy

€107 duUNr Malnay ased



[ %0e¥e [ 08et3 | 0413 |  inogeq adinag]

€102-110Z |€L0Z 350D |LLOT ¥S0D
fenuuy

JnogeT} aoIAI8

€10Z SUN[ MIIABY aseq




) bujuuni/as

€10z tioz_[ =505 Bupciow vy eoinos

e | 64463 | €o6es | pend]

€102-1102 |€L0Z 350D | L10Z ¥S0D
abueys 9, jenuuy

€10Z SUN{ MalAaYy aseq




€L0z-Lioz
abueyn o,

1509
fenuuy

€L0Z dUnf MajAdY aled




%922

9zZ¢e3

8le3

1EoL

%ES 0L

9.3

893

a3an

%00°0

0se3

0sz3

s@94 aousd]

€102-1102
| abueyd %

€102 1509
{enuuy

LL0Z 150D
[enuuy

snoaue(|eosIy

£10Z aUN[ MaINdY ased

Page 98



[ %500 | 802263 | 169263 |  sbuiiies [euoneN abeseny

€L02-LL02| zZioz Loz
abueys | sbujuseg | sbujusegy
% lenuuy | [enuuy

€L0Z dUNP MIINDY ase




£10Z SUNT MAINDY aled




€102 - 1102 9BUeyD

08E'yy Lz'vy €101 pueis

orlL 0EL asueInsu| |euoneN

80.'CE 169°Z¢ sbuiule] jeuoneN abesaay

%LL0 zes°'LL 0s¥'LL 53509 bupesedg (€101

%92'¢ 9ce 8Le ERCENEIERRIT

%8091~ 200'L 00zZ'L 8oUBINSU|

%81 E- 6.L'€ £06'c lend

%0E ¥2 08¢’ oLL'L inogeT adiAleg

%EEVE 866 Sly salh]

%S1°22 1.8 589 sued juswase|day

%SP'S- LL9'E 618'€ 180D 3PIY3A
€102 Loz

abueys %, [1s09 [enuuy |3s09 jenuuy xapu| Jo yusuodwo)

£10Z Sunf Mainay aseq

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



€0T abed

ABERDEEN TAXI FARE REVIEW 2013

COMPARISON OF FARES FOR TYPICAL JOURNEYS

2 miles 4 miles 6 miles

1 Passenger, no waiting time, not [Aberdeen  Edinburgh Glasgow Dundee Aberdeen |Aberdeen Edinburgh Glasgow Dundee Aberdeen|Aberdeen Edinburgh Glasgow Dundee Aberdeen
pre-booked shire shire shire
Hire at 3pm midweek

5.40 5.60 5.00 5.38 6.00 9.20 9.35 8.20 8.38 10.40 13.20 13.10 11.60 11.38 14.80
Hire at 11pm midweek

6.40 6.60 5.00 5.84 7.00 10.20 10.35 8.20 9.04 11.40 14.20 14.10 11.60 12.24 15.80
Hire at 11pm Saturday

6.40 6.60 5.00 6.46 7.00 10.20 10.35 8.20 10.06 11.40 14.20 14.10 11.60 13.66 15.80
Hire at 3am Saturday

7.40 6.60 7.40 6.46 7.00 11.20 10.35 10.60 10.06 11.40 15.20 14.10 14.00 13.66 15.80

Edinburgh wef 29 July 2013
Glasgow wef 10 Sept 2012
Dundee wef 01 April 2013

Aberdeenshire wef 01 July 2013 ( no change since the last time the comparison done for the 2011 fare review, even though they have undertaken 2 reviews since then., fares

have remained unaltered.

Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



	Agenda
	2.3 Renewal of a Market Operator Licence - Scorpion GB Ltd, Castlegate
	2.4 Grant of a Late Hours Catering Licence - Adie's
	2.5 Variation of a Late Hours Catering Licence - China Kingdom
	3.1 Taxi Fare Review - CG/13/036
	Taxi Fare Review 2013 Appendix 1 Current Tariff
	Taxi Fare Review 2013 Appendix 2 Extract from Halcrow Report
	Taxi Fare Review 2013 Appendix 3 Cost Breakdown
	Taxi Fare Review 2013 Appendix 4 Fare Comparison


